



VLADIMIR BROVCHENKO

IT SPECIALIST

CONTACT

+420 792 596 777
+7 919 897 28 28

✉ rnd.brovchenko@gmail.com

EDUCATION

SOUTHERN FEDERAL UNIVERSITY
Theory & methods of teaching
foreign languages and culture
2005-2010

SOFT SKILLS

- Quality oriented
- Self-motivated
- Team player
- Meeting deadlines
- Problem solving
- Decision making

HARD SKILLS

- UX design
- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe Illustrator
- Adobe After Effects
- HTML, CSS
- SEO

LANGUAGES

Russian (native)
English (fluent)
Czech (basic)

ADDITIONAL

Driving license cat. B

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

I'm a successful engineer with over five years IT experience and have a strong background in installation and modernization of computer systems. Skilled in Adobe Creative Suite, HTML, CSS. Organized and lead a team of engineers that serviced more than 20 betting offices. Our team has increased the customer's loyalty by providing stable online services.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

WEB DEVELOPER / UI DESIGNER

IP Brovchenko || 2017 – Present

Created an average of four minor websites or one major website per month. Handled all composition, custom graphics, color, illustration, typography, and branding for client projects. Improved UX for legacy websites.

IT DEPARTMENT MANAGER

JSC "BK FON" || 2012 – 2017

Installation and service of computers and office equipment including network. Providing reliable work of software (Windows, Windows Server, Linux). Securing network, installing and updating office software, copying data, tech support.

WEB DEVELOPER

LLC "Yug-Oleum", || 2010 - 2012

Created complex graphics and professional design, including custom graphics and logo design. Managed, maintained and updated company's web site and provided customer support.